Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY
Jim Gray Clay Mason
Mayor Commissioner

TO: Mayor Jim Gray
Members, Urban County Council

FROM: LY.A / 7 ol o

Clay Mayn Commissioner
Departnyent of Public Safety

DATE: September 23, 2014

RE: Request Council Authorization to Execute Change Order #1 with O’Rourke Wrecking
Company in the amount of $13,710 for additional demolition for PSQC Project Phase
1/A Contract #164-2014

The Department of Public Safety is recommending execution of Change Order #1 for $13,710 with

O’Rourke Wrecking Company, Cincinnati, Ohio, for additional demolition. The new contract total is
$265,710.

The change order compensates the contractor for additional demolition work that was discovered
during the initial demolition. The additional demolition work was required for work site safety, and to
expedite the construction process. Additional cement block interior walls had to be demolished because
they were not supported and presented a safety hazard.

Sufficient funds are budgeted in the following account:

FUND DEPT 1D SECTION ACCOUNT AMOUNT

2602 505001 5011 91017 $13,710

Council authorization to execute Change Order #1 to the agreement with O’Rourke Wrecking
Company is hereby requested.

cc: Jamshid Baradaran, Director of Facilities and Fleet Management
Rick Curtis, Dept. of Public Safety Project Manager
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